Weld Re-5J School District

2020-24 Capital Construction Program
110 Centennial Drive, Unit A
Milliken, CO 80543
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ADDENDUM #1

DATE: December 14, 2020

TO: Weld Re-5J School District, Professional Fixtures, Furnishings, and Equipment Services
RLH Engineering Project Number 20080

FROM: Owner's Representative: RLH Engineering, Inc.

601 Gyrfalcon Court
Windsor, CO 80550, 970-686-5695

SUBJECT: Addendum Number One

The following information is Addendum Number Two and shall be binding on the Bidder as if included in the
original RFQ/P for the Project. This Addendum shall be acknowledged in the Bidders Proposal.

1. Our design department uses Autodesk Revit, will this be an excepted format?

A. Autodesk Revit is acceptable to use.

2. Would it be acceptable if our references are not in Colorado?

A. Colorado references are preferred, however we will accept out of state references.

3. Inthe Evaluation Criteria you have 5 points assigned to Delivery and Install Fee, although there is not a
section in the RFP that requests this information. What are your expectations regarding presentation of the
Delivery and Install Fee?



A. This RFQ is qualifications based. Delivery and Install Fee will not be included in evaluations. Those
5 points will be transferred to the Key Personnel Experience section. The new Evaluation Criteria is

below:
Quiality of Submittal 20 Points
Approach to Project 30 Points
Work Experience/References25 Points
Key Personnel Experience 25 Points
Insurance Certification Prerequisite
Total 100 Points

4. The contractor draft agreement is attached.

5. Regarding “lll. C. Ensure competitive bidding, provide budget amounts — post bidding”, what is your
definition for competitive bidding?

A. Revise the wording as follows:

Remove: “Ensure competitive bidding”
Add: “Ensure fair and competitive pricing”

End of Addendum Number One

RLH Engineering, Inc.

Matthew C. Little
Assistant Project Manager



